Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Loan Committee held on July 18, 2017 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY
12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for

consideration.

Dated: July 11,2017
Sarah Sterling

Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Chairman:
Jim Mackerer

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Rick Bianchi
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, May 16, 2017*

2. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report
b. Loan Loss Review

3. A Green Beauty*

4. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft May 16, 2017 minutes
Loan Portfolio

A Green Beauty

*  Requires Approval

CEDC Loan Committee

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, May 16, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on May 16, 2017.
The meeting was called to order at 1:05 pm by Robert Sherwood, Acting-Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present
Triona Fritsch Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Present
James Mackerer Chairman Excused
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present
Colin Stair Committee Member Excused
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist | Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes from the March 21, 2017
meeting. Carried.

Loan Report:

Ms. Lane reported that Nancyscans had sent one payment and Chatham Café and Deli had closed.
Mr. Tucker stated the NYS Tax Department had closed the business. He explained that the
landlord with permission from CEDC had sold $2,000 worth of equipment. Half of the proceeds

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

had come to CEDC as a payment on the SBA loan. Mr. Howard stated the landlord had been
anxious to refit the space for a new tenant, and he had advised Mr. Tucker to proceed with the
liquidation of the equipment in order to expedite the process.

Mr. Lane informed the Committee that the McDaris loan had been paid in full as had Dirtworx.

Loan Loss Review:
Mr. Tucker noted the portfolio was reviewed monthly.

Central Market & Delicatessen:

Ms. Lane stated the request had been made as a response to the previous discussion requesting
the borrowers obtain additional collateral. She noted the principals would not be pursuing the
504 loan which would allow CEDC to retain a second position on the property as well as
furniture, fixtures and inventory. Mr. Jones asked if Ms. Lane had a copy of the appraisal. Ms.
Lane stated she did and it showed sufficient collateral. Mr. Bianchi recused himself from the
discussion and the vote due to a business relationship with the seller. Mr. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Fritsch to recommend the approval of the $25,000 CEDC loan to Central
Market & Delicatessen at an interest rate of 5.25% for a term of 72 months. Carried.

Fox and Harrow:

Ms. Lane informed the Committee that Fox and Harrow, was a woman-owned business requesting
an $8,500 SBA loan to purchase a walk-in cooler, soil, compost, heat mats and accounting
software. The term proposed was 48 months at 7.25% interest. The collateral was a lien on
business assets. The applicant would be leasing space on a local farm, and growing crops to sell
to the farm as well as sell to other customers. The applicant has farming experience and was a
client of HVADC. She has invested some of her own money. Mr. Sherwood noted the request
fits the SBA target borrowers. Mr. Sherwood made a motion, seconded by Ms. Fritsch to approve
the loan as presented. Carried,

Other Business:

Ms. Lane stated she had authorized a 6 month deferment to Old Klaverack Brewing, which was
holding a ribbon cutting on May 19", She noted she had closed on the Nicholas Jennings loan as
well as the Philmont Beautification loan. The loan closing on Brown Car Sales LLC was pending,.
Ms. Lane stated she would be offering a 6 month deferment to Angelo’s distributing in order to
grant him time to obtain an additional investor.

Mr. Tucker noted the IDA had held the closing on the Redburn project. He stated he had been
working with several potential businesses in addition to the Downtown Revitalization Initiative

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

with the City of Hudson. He informed the Committee the ribbon cutting on the Redburn project
would be held Friday, May 19" at 11:00am at the hotel.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public present, Mr. Lee made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




€1/51/80 00°000's g1 mopeg

00°000'0Z $ |Z2Wei0 | 00°000'001 08 AswesIgAH

00°000'002 ¢ {L1/LL/20 | 00'000'002 47 slapueld

SINVHD

"J8p \uow g , ofjebuy

Jop Yyjuowt g , Aiamalg MOBISAEIM PIO

J9p Luoul g , uopedyPNERE JUOWNIYL

1303698 S0°7I1L°818 8T 0ZEIVLS 0€'8E£L°66€°1S TVLOL

LL/10/90 1 PLLE0'LS  [%00S Sl [ 000v0gLy  [gL/io/e0 | 669°'2218 959ad mmosm_mm XINJOHd

-2 160/90] - 6L | 62CEbS | %62 _9.|Foozesiel. " [#L6ERE - - :000'8es: . | Daad: © Pusyag

21/80/90 2 |£5°50v8 9 o0'gog'se  |ZLbe/e0 | 000'sgs 958300 >mm._.__._.w_n_ 11 3lvis

. Zk120/90(: g . |sgizebt . |%0G7L £ - 1 00%08'2L ~ -|[¥1/90/20- |-000'S2E - 9ga0: MOOYUHANNOE

21/S1/80 €2 |TL'9668 %00°L 9 goggz’zL  |evigeiyo | 000'ses 9gad 'dA0D MVEVNI ¥¥vd

ofpggloofonzeetis ek 2o Nmm 1$° - %003 L2 cl.o0728l'ze - ipvisigL. [-oo0'0e T -98dD LT ONOYOAYD IRV

2116190 9 8.9%.2 SUILLL | 000'52$ 98a0 oz_ ‘SINOH Ya0OYd

R B TR 0c: ~|-o000es. ... | ogan NGISIL

J9¢i90 T | 00089 F | “006'001%-.. | T o8a9:- o TR 0D SNVISADNYN

g 8Z¥esLL  |LLL0/S0 | ¥esLie 9809 N Em;mmm MOVHIAV I GI0

L1/10/90 %00'9 [ 00°204'6 LLigwv0 | ooo'cls 99ag {ag.L) SONINNII MOIN

L 1e0) Z |otrosos %SLL 9 {00:999'1e  |sueORL | 000'0P$ 5800 ~ NOSANH:3a10

21/92/90 L [2ET1E68 %SG2Z'2 oL |[ooesy've  [60/L0/0L | 00C0CLS 04ao HILNID SINOH SORYIN

211921901 0c. . [80°'P81L8 %00'% 5 |o00'896'L cLioeZl | 000'0LS 58a9 AUISUNN AOOHSHNOW

21/80/50 gl [Z6'988% %0S'8 9 00°2SE'p 115120 | 0oo'oss 98ao ONI ‘SILVIVA 40 Y1138V

2112/90( L lLeyogiis. (%009 g |ooeso'lel  |siigorel | e0Z'sklS Dga (QNOd 3H1) HSIHEYWN VANIT

21120/90 1 $0'6£58 %05'Q 9 ooosL'ge  |sLitoigo | 290'288 58409 Z# ONDRIOMJOOM "WIT

2111190 1 $9°009'2¢ * -[%00'S L 00:295'vs  |zu/ro/so. | ooo'ysLS o8 ¥8) ANIWVIRI AT TIVANOSANH

LLIELI90 ! 68CLY LS %00 L o0vey'¥z  |ZL/LO7L0 | 00D'00LS S ANINVYEHD ASTIVA NOSAnRH

21750/90 g1 [corzecs %00:2 0L | ooz29k'oy - |¥LKSL/90 | .000'0SS 98dd ~ONI'S3SINYD NOSANH)|

L1I2i90 gL |sz'zers %0G"L o |ooes'yl  |vLcl/ie0 | 0oo'ses 94ao JIV.LER SNIHLV-NOSUNH

" 11./20/90] l 00°ZL1S %009 t - |'00)ig's: Luroreo [ vee'is 5ga~ “SSIUANNV-HNIAN NOSANH

L1180/90 Z  (89°98¥S %00°S 9 00°269'Z  |€L/20/80 | G¥0'ZES 04ao 47 AYINIM WYHLYHO NOSAnH

£1/50/90 ¥ |6/:862% %G2'L g 00°198'zL  |oL/kb0/g0 | 000'SLS 53ad - '00’'a004 NVHIVHD LSVa

Liigo/soligsoe's 19 |ezsers %GLL 9 00’1861 |olL/90/80 | DOQ'sed 5aao 1134 ® 3dvD WVYHLYHD

“Zknorsol 1 |ogeyss %009 sl |ooesz'ee  [sosrorko - [ 000'00LS: o) . _» ONILNGN1SIAO S:OTTIDONY
INAd 0c<dl |and] INIWAVC 3ivd  |SuvaA] fegueo] |ejegueo]| INNCWY 3dAL

187 |3nad 1Svd jAva ] ATHINOW |1S3u3INI| 10# ‘NIONMO | NYOT OO | NYOT INFIOTY
LZ1/0E/9 ANANAI NY O

INOJTY SALVLS NVOT10ddD

1102/0¢/9




49p yuows g , {Seulfjo sa) Assiog
] ] SY'TTL'LTS LS96T°980°TS |0€'8£7°06818 [ejo] Juaung
o . LEOL0%6 § 629L6VE $ 00°005" omv m
12I60/60. | ~Z£/G0/90] 16 [pezess  [wsiL 9. 1006€9ZC "~ |S1/60/60 - |.000°0£S. - V3L SMOIau3aA
02/6L1Z) £1/60/90 6T SEVS %GL L 9 | 67196'ST  [vl/61/2T | 000°STS ._<o_m.6m._m 34143H9S
eziverz0 | L1/80/90) ET6THS ¢ |WwSTL 9 |oozeeez  |Lubzzo. | 000°STS o AMFETISIA bESLVLS
02/90/20 LL/20/90 STTEYS %05"2 9 0070571 [$1/90/20 | 000°5Z8 MOOUIANNOY
Ze/oe/e0 | ZW@eso) e (p8'8Ths  |%STi -9 | 00gp9toT. . [ol/rEen [ 000°SZS. B o OO R-ONIGEVALLOaTYL
91/12/80 21/50/9000°009$ LS 00€$ %0G°L S 00'688°C €1/01/Z1 | 000°518 OIML m>E_zﬁm_
eligevo | zusieel o - |PLISSTS %003, 9 1004285 - |eTE€TP0- | 00051 | OEODN |-l NOILYOdMOD MVAVNINNYL
e/ L1/61/90 67 SEVS %GL . 9 | 00°0¥t'61 SI/TY/IL | 000°6Z8 "ONI ‘FWOH Ya09Vd
vZrRorey | aplieel - kgl lowe09s: s [wsz |9 | 00MLOLELT: . |SI/TO/CL " |0006ES: . Lo s e TEINOSANH 3aN0;
12/L IS0 LVZ190 86'L6VS %S L s |oogzeor  [91/IL/S0 | 000°6Z8 <z<E._on_<z VIi3ZzId 30
ZZISLIV0 LLELOIS0 10663 %00 S | 006587 LU/EWPO  ['000'S$
1290140 | fueeleQl. . .. o 19 |2G6Ees . \%GLL 9. :}00°629'6) - - {GL/90/£0" - |:006'61S. !
Lzioreo | zibzoiol. . ‘|gzzevs - 1%0s°2 g |.p02/8%1  |SLILO/90: | 00052  Z# ONDRNOMAOOMNIT
02/8010 £1/91/90 15°102$ %SL L s |ooseoz G1/20/#0 | 000°0L$ 2 m_ﬁ_mm INIONT ZLYVYMS T
61/20/80. £1/90/80]. |¥2reces . (w009 .9 |ooles's £1/20/80.. | 005'0Z$ OMOIN CAMIANIM NYHIVHD NOSANH
12/10/50 LLELIS0 £2'8pes %SL°L 9 | 00207k |S1/10/50 | 000'02$ OO Y¥IIHLO1D NOSANH
02/92/20 ZH9L/90! |szesys |%05°2 9 | 00:esg'zl . |pli9Z/e0: 1000528 OHOIN . INSA TVLIM SNIHLV- NOSANH
12/50/90 £6'y028 %S L ¥ | oo‘oos's £1i50/90 | 005'8$ OMOIN MOMYVH 2 XOd
61/.2/50 21/92/90 18°09P% %0G°L S | oosy8's yLi/2/S0 | 000'cZ$ OXOIN NIHONMWAVYIL LSTHOI MOVIE
61/0£/80 £1/50/90|. |szgz28  [wsZ L ¢ | o016 gL/Lergo - 1.0006$ OMDIN ____t#sa003.23|
12/70/80 LHS0/90 6€'36E$ %S L ¢ loospi'ZL  {9Lp0/20 | 000'02¢$ OHOIN 0D Q00 WVHLVHD 1SV3
12/90/80 21/80/50{00°0.8% 62 GEVS %SL L 9 |oocey'sl  |9/90/80 | 0oo‘szg ONOIN N3a 2 33v2 WYHLVHD
L2IELIP0 219L90| ¥0'e69% %00'L g |oo068i4z [owewro. | 000'GES OUDIN “SAMLSNENLYIISVE
slea|iuAd 1se]|  0e<  |eng| ImewmAed oyg| swey | lPE WO a1ep WNOWY | 2dAy, weO] .-u.-wﬂﬂ OIDIIAI YEHS
abueys Jongised | Aeq | Apqpuol 1So10MU]| JO# weoSug | TOT8HO
LIOT/0E/9
II04dTY SALVIS NVOT Daid £102/0€/9



Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: July 11, 2017
Applicant: Soleilrose, Inc., DBA A Green Beauty
438 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $5,000 SBA Microloan
Project: Applicant plans to transition green media company to a not-for-profit in order to
attract donations and sponsorships from foundations.
Purpose: Working capital
Interest Rate: 7.25%
Term: 36 months
Payment: $154.96 per month
Collateral: ~ Lien on business and personal assets
Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 FT and 1 PT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




